*ets



The *Praxis*® Tests and School Leadership Series Assessments

Bulletin Supplement for Test Takers with Disabilities or Health-Related Needs

NOTE: This supplement contains procedures and forms for requesting accommodations for the tests listed above.

Use this supplement **together** with the information and registration form(s) found in the *Praxis* and SLS *Information Bulletins* and/or on each testing program's website, at *https://praxis.ets.org* and *www.ets.org/sls*.

Visit the ETS website at *www.ets.org/disabilities* for the most up-to-date information.

CONTACT INFORMATION

All questions related to accommodations should be directed to ETS Disability Services.

ETS Disability Services Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5 p.m. U.S. Eastern Time (New York)

Phone: 1-866-387-8602 (toll-free in the U.S., U.S. Territories and Canada)

1-609-771-7780 (all other locations)

General Email Inquiries:*stassd@ets.org*

Requests for Testing Accommodations: disability.reg@ets.org

Mail:	ETS Disability Services	Courier Service:	ETS Disability Services
	PO Box 6054		660 Rosedale Road
	Princeton, NJ 08541-6054 U.S.A.		Princeton, NJ 08540

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contact Information	
General Information	
Steps to Request Accommodations	
Step 1: Complete the Testing Accommodations Request Form	5
Step 2: Complete Praxis or SLS Test Authorization Voucher Request Form	7
Step 3: Determine if Disability Documentation is Needed	7
Step 4: Submit Your Completed Forms and Documentation to ETS Disability Services	7
Changing or Cancelling a Test	
Praxis or SLS Test Preparation	9
Score Reporting	9
Testing Accommodations Request Form	
Part I — Applicant Information	
Part II — Accommodations Requested	
Part III — Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History	
Test Authorization Voucher Request Form	
SLS Test Authorization Voucher Request Form	

GENERAL INFORMATION

ETS is committed to serving test takers with disabilities or health-related needs by providing reasonable accommodations that are appropriate given the purpose of the test.

While many test takers with disabilities successfully take the *Praxis* or School Leadership Series Assessment (SLS) with appropriate accommodations, some test takers with disabilities may want to ask their prospective institution or fellowship sponsor whether it is willing to waive the test requirement and consider their application based on other information.

Important: Test takers requesting accommodations MUST complete a *Testing Accommodations Request Form* and submit it to ETS Disability Services. The form may be submitted online, via email, mail or courier service. We strongly encourage using the convenient online registration system. You must submit your request and have your accommodations approved by ETS Disability Services **before** your *Praxis* or SLS test may be scheduled. Accommodations cannot be applied to a test that has already been scheduled.

Submit your request as early as possible. Documentation review may take approximately four to six weeks once your request and complete paperwork have been received at ETS. If additional documentation is requested, it may be approximately two to four weeks from the time the new documentation is received until the review is complete. ETS is committed to producing alternate test formats as quickly as possible; however, production times may vary.

Information about *Praxis* or SLS program policies, tests offered, test dates, fees and payment policies, identification (ID) requirements, test center procedures and score reporting information is available in the *Praxis* or SLS *Information Bulletin* and on the *Praxis* or SLS website at *https://praxis.ets.org* or *www.ets.org/sls*. It is recommended you review this information prior to requesting accommodations.

To submit your accommodation request online, you will need to create an ETS account. *Praxis* test takers can go to *https://praxis.ets.org*; and SLS test takers can go to *https://www.ets.org/sls*. In your ETS account you may upload documentation and indicate your preferred test date and location. You may also view your approved accommodations and test appointments. In addition, if you are approved for extended test time, extra breaks, screen magnification and/or selectable background and foreground colors, you may also self-schedule your test online through your ETS account. If you are requesting and are approved for accommodations other than the four listed above, you cannot schedule your test online. Your approval letter will provide instructions for scheduling your test.

Using Previously Approved Accommodations

If you were previously approved for accommodations on a *Praxis* or SLS test, review your approval letter to determine if your accommodations approval is still current. If your accommodations have not expired, you may register following the directions on your letter.

If you are registering for a paper-based test, complete Parts I and II of the Accommodations Request Form and the Registration Form even if you are requesting accommodations identical to those approved for you by ETS previously.

If you have received accommodations from ETS for another test (for example, the *TOEFL*[®] test or GRE) and your accommodations approval is still current, you may request the <u>same</u> accommodations for a *Praxis* or SLS test during the 2025–26 testing year without providing disability documentation. The accommodations ETS previously approved for you will be approved again <u>if</u> they are appropriate for the current test.

If you have received testing accommodations on another standardized test such as the ACT, SAT, GMAT, LSAT and/or MCAT, etc., you may request the <u>same</u> accommodations for the Praxis test during the 2025–26 testing year by submitting a copy of your approval letter. No disability documentation is required. The accommodations approved for you by another testing agency will be granted if they do not violate test construct or test security.

Reduced-distraction Setting

Many test takers request a reduced-distraction setting. The testing centers are designed to have minimal distractions with each test taker assigned to an individual carrel with earplugs or headphones available upon request to further reduce environmental noise.

Pre-approved Personal Items

Certain items are allowed in the testing environment without prior approval. These include, but are not limited to, bandages, spinal cord stimulators, foot stool, lumbar support cushion, service animals and hearing aids/cochlear implant. However, if your hearing aids or cochlear implant have Bluetooth capabilities, accommodations must be requested. The full list of pre-approved personal items for use at test centers is available at *https://www.prometric.com/sites/default/files/Permissible-items.pdf*.

If you wear an insulin pump, you do not need to request accommodations unless your pump consists of two pieces (the pump which is attached to your body plus the transmitter used to program the pump) or your pump is especially noisy. If the pump cannot be silenced and is likely to disturb other test takers, requesting accommodations is a good idea so you may be scheduled in a separate room. A continuous glucose monitor attached to your pump does not require prior approval; however, if you wish to bring your glucose test kit into the testing room, you must request accommodations.

STEPS TO REQUEST ACCOMMODATIONS

To request accommodations for a *Praxis* or SLS test, follow the steps below:

- 1. Complete the Testing Accommodations Request Form.
- 2. Complete the Praxis or SLS Test Authorization Voucher Request Form.
- 3. Determine if Disability Documentation is Needed.
- 4. Submit completed forms.

Detailed information regarding each of these steps is provided in this Supplement.

□ STEP 1: Complete the Testing Accommodations Request Form (if not submitting your materials online)

Complete the *Testing Accommodations Request Form* on pages 10–19 in this *Supplement* or access and complete the form in your ETS account. *Praxis* test takers can go to *https://praxis.ets.org*; and SLS test takers can go to *https://www.ets.org/sls*.

Part I — Applicant Information

Complete this section and sign the Applicant's Verification Statement even if you are requesting accommodations identical to those approved for you by ETS previously.

Part II — Accommodations Requested

Complete this section even if you are requesting accommodations identical to those approved for you by ETS previously. If you are requesting accommodations other than those listed in Part II, you must describe them under "Other Accommodations."

Accommodations for Health-related Needs

Health-related needs are most commonly those affecting digestion, immune function, respiration, circulation, endocrine functions, etc., and frequently require only minor accommodations. Documented health needs include conditions such as diabetes, Crohn's disease and chronic pain. Minor accommodations include but are not limited to: extra breaks for medication, snacks, beverages or glucose testing materials which are necessary during the test session.

Documentation for health-related needs should include a letter of support from a medical doctor or other qualified professional stating the nature of the condition and the rationale for the requested accommodation(s). Please note, handwritten documentation or a note on a prescription pad is not sufficient.

Commonly Requested Accommodations

• Extended Test Time (all tests are timed)

• 25 percent (time and one-quarter) or 50 percent (time and one-half) or 100 percent (double time)

• Extra Breaks — The testing clock stops for breaks and does not affect your testing time. Breaks may be used for medication, snacks, trips to the restroom, etc. Some disabilities, by their nature, result in fatigue, the need for rest, and/or restroom breaks while not impacting the actual test taking. In these cases, extra breaks may be more appropriate than extended test time.

Accommodations for Computer-delivered Tests

- Screen magnification
- Selectable background and foreground colors
- JAWS screen reader with or without refreshable braille device (only for applicants who are blind or have low vision)

Assistance

- Human reader
- Human scribe
- Assistance with check-in and spoken directions (only for applicants who are deaf or hard-of-hearing)
 - » Oral interpreter
 - » Sign language interpreter
- Assistance for note taking (only for applicants who are blind or have low vision)
 - » Braille slate and stylus
 - » Perkins brailler

Alternate Test Formats

- Braille (only for applicants who are blind or have low vision)
- Large-print test book
- Large-print answer sheet
- Recorded audio¹

Part III — Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History

All applicants are encouraged to submit *Part III* — *Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History* form which serves two distinct purposes:

- To provide verification of an individual's use of accommodations either in college or in the workplace
- As a shortcut for approval of certain specific accommodations for particular disabilities

¹ Recorded audio with tactile figure supplement (only applicants who are blind or have low vision) Recorded audio with large-print figure supplement (only applicants who are blind or have low vision)

□ STEP 2: Complete *Praxis* or *SLS Test Authorization Voucher Request Form* (if not submitting your materials online)

If you plan to submit your materials to ETS Disabilities Services by email or mail instead of online at *https://www.ets.org/disabilities/test-takers.html*, complete the *Praxis* or *SLS Test Authorization Voucher Request Form* on pages 20–21 in this *Supplement*.

□ STEP 3: Determine if Disability Documentation is Needed

DO NOT submit disability documentation if you are able to use the COE as a shortcut for approval and/or you are submitting evidence of testing accommodations approval from ETS or another standardized testing agency. Submitting unrequired documentation will delay the review process. For more information regarding documentation guidelines, please visit *www.ets.org/disabilities.*

If you have a learning disability, ADHD, TBI, ASD, a psychiatric disability and/or a physical disability and are requesting 50% extended test time (time and one-half) or less and/or extra breaks, you do not need to submit documentation if you are submitting a valid *Part III — Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History.*

If you are blind or legally blind, you do NOT need to submit documentation if you are submitting a valid *Part III — Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History* form and are requesting only accommodations from the list below.

- Screen magnification
- Screen reader
- Selectable background and foreground colors
- Braille
- Large print (test book and/or answer sheet)
- Recorded audio
- Human reader
- Human scribe
- Braille slate and stylus for note-taking
- Perkins brailler for note-taking
- 50 percent (time and one-half) or less extended test time
- Extra breaks
- 100 percent extended test time (double time) when also requesting braille, a human reader, recorded audio, or a screenreader

If you are deaf or hard-of-hearing, you do NOT need to submit documentation if you are submitting a valid *Part III — Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History* form and are requesting only accommodations from the list below.

- 50 percent or less extended test time (time and one-quarter or time and one-half)
- Extra breaks
- Sign language interpreter (for check-in assistance and spoken directions)
- Oral interpreter (for check-in assistance and spoken directions)

□ STEP 4: Submit Your Completed Forms and Documentation to ETS Disability Services

Requests for testing accommodations may be submitted online or via email, mail or courier service. We strongly encourage using the convenient online registration system. Be sure to include the appropriate documents with your submission. An incomplete application will cause a delay in processing your request.

Submitting Your Material Online in Your ETS Account

You may submit materials online through your ETS account. *Praxis* test takers can go to *https://praxis.ets.org*; and SLS test takers can go to *https://www.ets.org/sls.html*. Once signed in, select "Accommodation Status/New Request" under the "Test Takers with Disabilities or Health-related Needs" section on the home page and follow the instructions.

Submitting Your Material by Email

Be sure to attach the following items with your email message:

- Completed *Testing Accommodations Request Form*
- Completed *Praxis* or *SLS Test Authorization Request Form for Test Takers with Disabilities or Health-related Needs*
- Disability documentation (if required)

Requests for accommodations should be sent to *disability.reg@ets.org*.

Please note: Do not include credit card information with your mail or email. Once your application has been received at ETS, you will receive an email with instructions regarding payment options.

Submitting Your Material by Mail or Courier Service

Be sure to include the following with your request:

- Completed *Testing Accommodations Request Form*
- Completed *Praxis* or *SLS Test Authorization Request Form for Test Takers with Disabilities or Health-related Needs*
- Disability documentation (if required)

Mail your material to the appropriate address below.

Mail	Courier Service
ETS Disability Services	ETS Disability Services
PO Box 6054	660 Rosedale Road
Princeton, NJ 08541-6054	Princeton, NJ 08540
U.S.A.	U.S.A.

Once your accommodations have been approved, you will receive an email from ETS Disability Services with instructions regarding how to register for the *Praxis* or SLS test.

Regardless of how you submit your material, ETS Disability Services will contact you via email regarding your application.

CHANGING OR CANCELLING A TEST

Policies for changing or canceling your test are included in the *Praxis* Information Bulletin and on the *Praxis* website at *https://praxis.ets.org*.

If you have been approved for accommodations and need to cancel or change your test please refer to your approval letter or contact ETS Disability Services (refer to page 2).

PRAXIS OR SLS TEST PREPARATION

Information about test preparation materials for the *Praxis* test is available at *https://praxis.ets.org/storehome*. Information about test preparation for the SLS is available at *www.ets.org/sls/prepare/materials*.

If you need *Praxis* or SLS test preparation materials in an alternate format not already on the program website, contact ETS Disability Services. See page 2 for contact information.

SCORE REPORTING

Information about score reporting can be found in the *Praxis*/SLS Information Bulletin or on the program's websites. *Praxis* score reporting information can be found at *https://praxis.ets.org/test-taker/getting-scores*; School Leadership Series score reporting information can be found at *https://www.ets.org/sls/scores/get-scores*.

PRAXIS/SCHOOL LEADERSHIP SERIES TESTING ACCOMMODATIONS REQUEST FORM Part I — Applicant Information

Instructions: Complete this page and sign the Applicant's Verification Statement on page 11.

Tod	ay	's Da	ate	:	onth	/	Da	ay	_/_	-Y	ear																														
Арр	olio	cant'	s N	lam	e (p	orin	t yo	ur	nar	ne	as	s it	ар	реа	ars	s or	۱ y	our	r IC) do	ocu	um	ent	ts -	— I	lea	ve	on	e l	olai	nk I	хос	c be	etw	vee	n n	am	es)			
Firs	st l	lamo	е												N	И.І.				La	ast	N	am	ne																	
								Τ		Τ										Τ														Τ		Τ					
Add	dre	ess L	.ine	91																·														_							
Ado	dre	ss L	.ine	2																																					
City	/																			St	tate	e c	or F	Pro	ovi	nce	Э														
ZIP	or	Pos	tal	Co	de															С	ou	ntr	'V																		
								Τ		Τ										Τ													Τ	Τ		Τ					
Gor	nde	or	1)at		- f I	Bir	th				1								5.5	200	- ial	Se		rity	NII	mb	
Gender Male Female Undisclos													ed]		_	ont	-				D)ay	,			「	Ye	ar		0.0	1			digits	Г				
Day Phone Number]		L												L				hai] `				-, [
Day				um	ber			Т															[en		J Pl		ne				r 	Т		٦					
													_										l																		
гах	N	umb	er					Т	_				Er	nai		\dc	Ire	SS														1				—			-		
Tes	t/a	sses	ssn	nent	t I a	m	app	lyi	ing	fo	r:			F	Pra	axis						Sc	chc	ool	Le	ade	ers	hip) S	eri	es										
Tes	tin	g Lo	oca	tion	(P	lea	se s	sel	ect	:):					int	ten	d t	o te	est	at	ho	me	è				int	er	id f	to t	est	at	a t	est	ce	ente	er				
Nat	ur	e of y	γοι	ır d	isal	bili	ty (d	ch	eck	a	ll t	ha	t aj	ppl	y)	:																									
		Blind		-	ally	blir	nd			[Phy	ysic	al	(id	en	tify	/ C0	ond	litic	on)																			
	_	-ow v	visi	on						г			<u> </u>	. e le l			/: al		L:C.			:4: -																			
		Deaf								L			S	/cn	lat	tric	(Ia	en	tity	CO	na	ITIC	n)																		
		Hard-			ring)				Г		-		dic	al	cor	ndi	tior	- (i	dor	ntif	iv c	on	dit	ion	· m	1110	te	ub	mit	do		mo	nts	atio	n)					
		\DD/ _earr			ahi	ility				L		'	vic	aici		001	iui	101	. (1	uci	iui	уc	011	iun	1011	,	103	13	ub		uu	cu	me	inc	110)					
		Fraur	-			-				Г		-	Oth	ner	(ic	len	tif∨		onc	litic	n:	mı	ıst	รเ	ıbn	nit (doc	cur	ne	nta	tior	ר)									
	ŀ	Autis	m S	Spec	ctru	m				L		-			(,															.,									
		Disor					-	,					~	_							_													_					,		
Wh	en	was	ус	our	disa	abi	lity	fir	st c	lia	gn	OS	ed		Mo	onth	/_	Yea	 ar	C	Dat	e	of p	oro	fes	sic	na	ľs	m	ost	rec	cen	t e	val	uat	tion		1onth	_/_	Yea	 ar
Oth con	er dit	than ion ((tes Opt	sting iona) ac al):	cor	nmo	bda	atio	ns	, d	eso	crib							s, (dev	vic	es	or	me	edio	cati	on	IS Y	/ou	or	din	aril	yι	ise	to					

PRAXIS/SCHOOL LEADERSHIP SERIES TESTING ACCOMMODATIONS REQUEST FORM Part I — Applicant Information (continued)

Applicant's Name: _____ (Please Print) First Name

M.I.

Last Name

Verification Statement to Be Signed by Applicant

I attest to the fact that the information recorded on this application is true, and if this application is not sufficient, I agree to provide ETS with any additional information or documentation requested in order to evaluate my request for accommodations. I also give permission to release to ETS a copy of any pertinent information required to establish the need for the accommodation(s) requested herein. If I am requesting the use of an assistive device, I am familiar with its use.

I understand that all information that is necessary to process this application must be available to ETS sufficiently in advance of the test administration date to provide time to evaluate and process my request for accommodations. I also understand that processing can take approximately four to six weeks from the time the application is complete. If additional information is requested, it may be approximately another two to four weeks from the time the new documentation is received until the review is complete. I acknowledge that ETS reserves the right to make final determination as to whether any requested accommodation is warranted and appropriate.

If I am submitting Part III — *Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History* form, I acknowledge that my request for accommodations will not be processed if I alter or revise Part III in any way after the appropriate official has completed it. I also understand that ETS does not waive its right to ask the person who completes Part III on my behalf to submit the supporting documentation, if necessary, either before or after the test administration date.

I authorize any person completing Part III — *Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History* form on my behalf to release this information to ETS upon ETS's request. For quality assurance, the *Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History* form may be subject to audit resulting in a review of the actual disability documentation on file.

I acknowledge that any submitted information may also be used for research purposes, and that in no case will any individual be identified by name in research studies, and that the information will be protected by the terms of ETS's Confidentiality of Data Policy.

I further understand that ETS reserves the right to withhold or cancel my scores if it is subsequently determined that, in ETS's judgment, any information presented in this application or supporting documentation is either questionable, inaccurate or used to obtain accommodations that are not necessary.

I understand that ETS has contracted with an external panel of expert consultants with whom it may consult to augment its in-house expertise. By submitting my request for accommodations, I authorize and provide my consent to ETS to share my personal information as needed concerning this request.

Signature of Applicant

Today's Date

Keep a copy of this completed form for your records.

PRAXIS/SCHOOL LEADERSHIP SERIES TESTING ACCOMMODATIONS REQUEST FORM Part II — Accommodations Requested

Applicant's Name	ə:				
(Please Print)	First Name	M.I.		Last Name	
Today's Date:	// Month Day Year				
Previously App	roved Standardized Testi	ng Accommodatio	ons		
	approved for testing accord you are requesting now, p				
•	ACE [®] GRE [®] chool Leadership Series	HiSET [®]	ParaPro	Praxis [®]	
Previous test dat	e(s) (month/year):				

Have you received testing accommodations on another standardized test such as the ACT, SAT, GMAT, LSAT and/or MCAT, etc.?

🗌 Yes

🗌 No

If you checked "Yes" above, please submit a copy of your approval letter(s) from the appropriate agency(ies) which details the accommodations that were granted and respond to the next question.

Are you still experiencing the functional limitations caused by the disability(ies) for which testing accommodations were previously approved on another standardized test?

🗌 Yes

🗌 No

(continued on next page)

Part II — Accommodations Requested (continued)

REQUESTED ACCOMMODATIONS (Check all that apply)

Extended Testing Time (NOTE: All tests are timed; if you are requesting more than 50 percent extended test time, you must submit disability documentation or verification of approval of the same accommodations from another standardized testing agency directly to ETS for review.)

□ 25 percent (time and one-quarter) □ 50 percent (time and one-half) □ 100 percent (double time)

Extra Breaks. Breaks are not included in testing time (can be used for medication, snacks, trips to the restroom, etc.) Yes

Accommodations for Computer-delivered Tests

- □ Screen magnification
- □ Selectable background and foreground colors
- □ JAWS screen reader (only for applicants who are blind or have low vision)

Alternate Test Formats

- Braille (only for applicants who are blind or have low vision)
- □ Large-print test book
- □ Large-print answer sheet
- □ Audio recording¹

(continued on next page)

¹ For recorded audio versions of tests containing graphics, a tactile or large-print figure supplement can be provided.

Part II — Accommodations Requested (continued)

Applicant's Name: (Please Print) M.I. First Name Last Name

Assistance

- Human reader
- Human scribe
- Braille slate and stylus for note taking (only for applicants who are blind or have low vision)
- Perkins brailler for note taking (only for applicants who are blind or have low vision)
- Sign language interpreter for check-in assistance and spoken directions (only for applicants who are deaf or hard-ofhearing)
- Oral interpreter for check-in assistance and spoken directions (only for applicants who are deaf or hard-of-hearing and only at test centers)

Other Accommodations. If you are requesting accommodations other than those listed above (e.g., medical supplies/ assistive devices), please describe them below (including make/model information, if applicable) and submit appropriate documentation.

1.	
2.	
3.	
4.	
5.	

Part III — Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History

The Certification of Eligibility (COE): Accommodations History form serves two distinct purposes:

- to provide verification of an individual's use of accommodations in either college or in the workplace
- as a shortcut for approval of certain specific accommodations for most disabilities

A completed COE: Accommodations History will only be considered in place of disability documentation from qualified applicants with

- Learning Disability (LD), Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD), Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI), Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD), psychiatric disabilities and/or physical disabilities, who are requesting 50% extended time or less and/or additional breaks only; OR
- 2. Blindness/legal blindness and/or hearing loss who are requesting those accommodations listed on page 7 for these conditions.

For any other accommodations (double time, scribe, reader, etc.) applicants must submit disability documentation or verification of approval of the same accommodations from another standardized testing agency directly to ETS for review.

This form must be completed and signed by an authorized professional representing one of the following:

- · Office of Accessibility/Disability Services at test taker's college or university
- · Human Resources office at test taker's place of employment
- Department of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR) office in test taker's state of residence

Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History forms completed and signed by members of the applicant's family, or by the individual who diagnosed or is treating the disability, will not be considered.

After reading this page, please complete pages 16 to 19.

Part III — Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History (continued)

DIRECTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY: ACCOMMODATIONS HISTORY

The COE can be used in lieu of documentation or as verification of the accommodations used in a postsecondary setting. The authorized professional should initial each of the documentation criteria listed below. Please clearly write your initials for each item.

Does the candidate's documentation...

	Yes	No	N/A	
1.				Meet the recency guidelines set forth at www.ets.org/disabilities?
2.				Include complete educational, developmental, and medical history relevant to the disability for which accommodations are being requested?
3.				Describe the functional limitations resulting from the diagnosed disability?
4.				List the test instruments used in the evaluation report and relevant subtest scores used to document the stated disability? (All test instruments should have adult norms.)
5.				Describe the specific accommodation(s) requested and adequately support each requested accommodation?
6.				Present itself on official letterhead, typed, signed, and dated by an evaluator qualified to make the diagnosis (include information about license, certification, and area of specialization)?

Part III – Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History (continued)

Applica	ant's Name	e:				
Please	e Print)	First Name	9	Μ		Last Name
Provide	e the follow	wing informat	ion regarding	the disability do	ocumentation	n on file:
Α.			s of the profes ID, Psychiatri		pleted the m	nost recent evaluation.
		Name		- <u> </u>	egree	Area of Expertise
В.	Date of p	professionals	most recent	evaluation: Mor		_
C.	Applican been gra		l disability or	disabilities, as s	tated in the d	documentation, for which accommodations have
D.	Extender you mus standard	d testing time t submit disa lized testing a	e (NOTE: All t bility docume	ests are timed; i ntation or verific ly to ETS for rev	if you are req ation of appro	d at your institution. questing more than 50 percent extended test time, roval of the same accommodations from another
		25%	50%	100%	Othe	er
				ng accommodati environment.	ons: If the stu	udent used a "reduced distraction testing
	1					
	2					
	3					
	4					
	5					
E.	During w	hat period of	time has the	applicant used	the above ac	ccommodations?
		From				To/
		Mor	nth Year			Month Year

Part III — Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History (continued)

Applicant's Name (Please Print)	First Name	M.I.	Last Name	
F. Has the a	applicant used these acc	ommodations for at least one ser	nester or four months?	
yes	sno			
☐ Colleg ☐ Place	as the applicant used the ge/University of Employment (indicate):	e accommodations?		
		d in Part III – <i>Certification of Eligi</i> approved for the applicant.	bility: Accommodations History for	m are those

I certify that I have reviewed the Educational Testing Service (ETS) Disability Documentation Guidelines, and that the applicant's documentation supporting the disability or disabilities and the need for specific accommodations is in line with those guidelines and on file in this office. For quality assurance, Part III – *Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History* form may be subject to an audit resulting in a review of the actual disability documentation on file.

In the event that ETS requests a copy of any of the documentation cited above, I agree to send ETS, for its consideration, the complete file of documentation pertinent to establishing the need for these accommodations. I understand that the applicant authorizes the release of this information pursuant to the applicant's verification statement.

I also understand that if ETS determines at any time that the applicant's documentation is not in line with ETS's Disability Documentation Guidelines, ETS will withhold or cancel the applicant's score(s).

Part III — Certification of Eligibility: Accommodations History (continued)

(Please Print)	First Name	M.I.	Last Name
	Authori	zed Professional's Verification	on Statement
counselor	at place of employment or a		isability Services, a Human Resource nselor. NOTE: The evaluator who m.
ignature of Aut	horized Professional		Today's Date
rint Name			
ītle			
lame of Institut	ion/Agency/Place of Emplo	yment	
Telephone		Fax	κ#

Attach Business Card Here

TEST AUTHORIZATION VOUCHER REQUEST FORM

*praxis

Check here if you are not requesting testing accommodations.

PLEASE PRINT ALL INFORMATION CALLED FOR BELOW.

NAME: Print your last name, first name, and middle initial.		
Last Name – first 15 letters	First Name – first 10 letters	M.I.
Month Day Year		
TEST NAME		

For test takers requesting an accommodation:

PREFERRED TEST DATE _

PREFERRED TEST LOCATION __

PAYMENT Please pay online with a credit card. If you are requesting an accommodation, do not send payment with this form. You can pay online after the voucher and/or accommodation has been provided.

IMPORTANT NOTE: If you are requesting testing accommodations and are emailing your documents, do not include credit card information on this registration form. Once your application has been received, you will be sent an email with instructions regarding payment.

Please write, DO NOT PRINT, the following statement.

□ I hereby agree to the conditions set forth in the 2023–24 *Praxis* Information Bulletin, specifically those concerning test administration, payment of fees, the reporting of scores, and the confidentiality of test questions. I certify that I am the person who will take the test at the center and whose name and address appear (______)rm.

Signature:

Date: _____

TEST AUTHORIZATION VOUCHER REQUEST FORM

*praxis. school leadership series

If you would like to pay for your test registration with a credit/debit card or PayPal, and are not requesting testing accommodations, you do not need to fill out this form. You may register online.

□ Check here if you are paying by check or money order and are not requesting testing accommodations.

 $\hfill\square$ Check here if you are requesting testing accommodations.

PLEASE PRINT ALL INFORMATION CALLED FOR BELOW.

Le et N		151.00											ust N	ame	6.42	101	latta						T					
Last Na	ame – first	15 letter	-5		 							Г	rst IN	ame	- IIrs	101	lettei	5		 		М.	1.					
				_	-	-	-	-	_			-	-		-	-	-	_	-	_	_				 	 	 	
Month	Day																											
PRFFF	RRFD T	EST D/	\TF							1	DDE	FFF	PEI	о те	יפת		יאד	ΩN										

SLS TEST FEES Please check the appropriate box for the test(s) you are planning to take.

🗌 \$425 School Leaders Licensure Assessment

□ \$350 School Superintendent Assessment

🗌 \$120 Connecticut Administrator Test

PAYMENT Please pay online with a credit card. If you are requesting an accommodation, do not send payment with this form. You can pay online after the voucher and/or accommodation has been provided.

IMPORTANT NOTE: If you are requesting testing accommodations and are emailing your documents, do not include credit card information on this registration form. Once your application has been received, you will be sent an email with instructions regarding payment.

Please write, DO NOT PRINT, the following statement.

□ I hereby agree to the conditions set forth in the 2024–25 *School Leadership Series Assessment Information Bulletin*, specifically those concerning test administration, payment of fees, the reporting of scores, and the confidentiality of test questions. I certify that I am the person who will take the test at the center and whose name and address appear on this form.

Signature:___

Date:_____



I.N. 847233 159335-103825 • UNLWEB625